Powerfuel Appeal

From: Boulton, Mark <mark.boulton@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2023 10:44

To: Boulton, Mark

Subject: FW: For the attention of the Inspector

Attachments: IPCC Emissions from Waste Incineration Good Practice Guidance.pdf; glos-review-
nov2015.pdf

From: Tony D <

Sent: 15 December 2023 12:56

To: Skinner, Helen <HELEN.SKINNER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: For the attention of the Inspector

You don't often get email from | . L c2rn why this is important

Hi

Yesterday | heard a witness quote IPCC evidence that in waste incineration one tonne of fuel equates to one tonne
of CO2 emitted. This did not tally with what | had heard previously so | thought | would check and found an IPCC
document that states

"The incineration of 1 Mg of municipal waste in MSW incinerators is associated with the production/release of
about 0.7 to 1.2 Mg of carbon dioxide (CO2 output)."

Also, after | gave my statement | heard the appellants state that effects of terrain had been dealt with in their
submission. | did not think the appellants dealt with these effects adequately and in the interest of brevity | did not
seek to elaborate on the uncertainties involved in air dispersion modelling. | enclose a reference to an expert
witness statement from another incinerator enquiry that the Inspector might find of value paras 2.6 and 2.8 of
particular value in this respect.

| hope this is helpful and if | there are any queries | would be pleased to try and answer them.

Dr Tony Dobbs

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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